
(1/8/2016) Web Mail - Rental Housing Registration Form Page 1

From: "Emily E. Selden" <eselden@nhdlaw.com>
To: "housingsafety@portlandmaine.gov" <housingsafety@portlandmaine.gov>, "em...
Date: 12/8/2015 1:48 PM
Subject: Rental Housing Registration Form
Attachments: Portland Housing Safety Registration Form 2015_12_08.PDF; 13 Hastings - Lease  
Disclosures - Steph  Jesse 07-17-15.PDF

Dear Sir or Madam,
Kindly find attached to this email my rental housing registration form and a signed copy of my lease which 
has a no-smoking clause in section 9.  I own a two family home in the Rosemont neighborhood; I rent out 
one unit and live in the other, therefore I am only registering the one I rent.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Emily E. Selden
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Emily E. Selden

Legal Assistant to
Paul F. Driscoll, Esq.,
Darya I. Haag, Esq. and
Adrian P. Kendall, Esq.
Norman, Hanson & DeTroy, LLC
Two Canal Plaza
P.O. Box 4600
Portland, Maine 04112-4600
Phone:  207-774-7000
Fax:  207-775-0806
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